

FW: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 30 May 2017 17:36:53 -0400
Attachments: PA Production Calendar May 30 v5 clean (2).docx (66.34 kB); 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx (230.72 kB)

FYI – materials for tomorrow's P.A. briefing with Karen. Saved in your LINKS.

From: Stretovitch, Ana (TBS)
Sent: May-30-17 5:34 PM
To: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Please see attached.

Thanks,
Ana

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: May 30, 2017 5:19 PM
To: Stretovitch, Ana (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Can you email the soft copy to Sarah that you printed (both deck)

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Stretovitch, Ana (TBS) <Ana.Stretovitch@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017, 5:10 PM
To: Patel, Bharat (TBS) <Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Ok.

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: May 30, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Stretovitch, Ana (TBS)
Subject: RE: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Just change the font colour and date to Jul 15 on slide 5 where is may 31 and print 7 copies and leave under my door

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Stretovitch, Ana (TBS) <Ana.Stretovitch@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017, 5:08 PM
To: Patel, Bharat (TBS) <Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Ok, is there anything else? I will be sending this to print in 5 mins otherwise.

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: May 30, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Stretovitch, Ana (TBS)
Subject: FW: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Can you also change date on slide 5. Replace July 15 in place of May 31

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017, 4:33 PM
To: Patel, Bharat (TBS) <Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, Sun, Alicia (TBS) <Alicia.Sun@ontario.ca>, Yin, Hongru (Cathy) (TBS) <Hongru.Yin@ontario.ca>
Subject: 2016-17 Public Accounts Process Briefing Deck DRAFT May 30_V4.pptx

Bharat,
Attached is the reviewed deck. Edits (most of them) are reflected in red font. I've also made some changes to the timeline slide, and deleted a couple of the detailed BPS slides from the back of the deck.
Thx.n